

2020-09-14 Avalon User Round-Table Meeting Notes

Date

14 Sep 2020

Connection Link

<https://iu.zoom.us/j/661265362>

Attendees

- [Jon Cameron](#)
- Jason Coleman - NEC
- Josh Bennett - IU Media School
- Jon Dunn - Indiana University

Agenda

- Demo of new supplemental files and item merge features
- Supplemental Files
 - Thoughts or feedback on the supplemental files feature in Avalon so far

Meeting Notes

- NEC has been using 365 Stream for some content; works fine for some content but is not ideal
- NEC using their Docker for their production install
- Avalon's Docker setup has been getting proved out during this production install
- Avalon could use better starter instructions for Docker—confusing for those unfamiliar with Docker